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KILMORE EAST STATION COMPLEX

Location

OGRADYS ROAD KILMORE EAST, MITCHELL SHIRE

Municipality
MITCHELL SHIRE

Level of significance

Heritage Inventory Site

Heritage Inventory (HI) Number

H7823-0058

Heritage Listing

Victorian Heritage Inventory

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - May 15, 2006

This structure is of historical significance relating to early construction and development of stations along the
Melbourne-Sydney Railway

Historical plans indicate that there is potential for further sub-surface deposits. The features
listed on the plan must have been removed prior to 1966, as these structures are not
distinguishable in an aerial photograph of the station taken in that year.

Interpretation
of Site

Hermes

Number 14328

Property
Number

History

The station was originally opened as Kilmore Station on 18 April 1872. Refreshment rooms and a watering place



for trains were built in 1873 and located on the down side of the railway. A goods shed was also located on the
down side of the railway. In 1878, a large timber station identical to that at Wallan was built, before being
replaced in 1939 by the current structure on the down platform. Timber loading ramps and sidings were also
added to the station in 1878. The up platform was built in 1886. Watering facilities for the trains were also located
on the up side of the railway. On 1 October 1888, the station was renamed Kilmore East, as a Kilmore station
was constructed within the Kilmore township itself.

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting ‘Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/
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